From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 8:12 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Evan Thibodeau <ethibodeau@qualtekwireless.com>; NE Permitting
<nepermitting@qualtekwireless.com>

Subject: TS-CING-162-211027 - 418 Platt Hill Road, Winchester, Connecticut - CT4062 / NSB

Good morning,

We have completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject
site and are looking to close the CSC Permit. Attached are site photos.

Should you require any additional information, please let us know.
Thank you.

Karin L. Turner

Manager/Close Out Package/Compliance
C:978.437.0443

11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 150/120
Nashua, NH 03062
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fqualtekservices.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7Cd01cc5a542494b26e4fc08db8c3f3874%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638257975406199610%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2fccZeOvY0VIwq41mMQ%2BTF3Cyff%2Bt4rqYUW%2BJ%2B23n%2BM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fqualtekservices%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7Cd01cc5a542494b26e4fc08db8c3f3874%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638257975406199610%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tY%2F3tKLBweH84rfhsXg6g%2BS826su%2BqHRm%2BDYDvt0GZI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fqualtek-usa-llc%2Fposts%2F%3FfeedView%3Dall%26viewAsMember%3Dtrue&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7Cd01cc5a542494b26e4fc08db8c3f3874%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638257975406356745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v4XGkCSrrzcntt08z%2BsKUSFZRHc54KlWZ%2Bmb2JfHIGg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fqualtekservices%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7Cd01cc5a542494b26e4fc08db8c3f3874%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638257975406356745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gaTeRQPUkP5bjBDs2A2by73TjHvziynpfLeNJ0jE%2FEM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fm.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCgKyqzdu7_zGJU7pPSphJTw&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7Cd01cc5a542494b26e4fc08db8c3f3874%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638257975406356745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hxLUsMQqlYww6qeTlmuXSNE2RZvtBBBcrXDpklB596M%3D&reserved=0

May 12, 2023 at 8:14:17 AM
428 Platt Hill Rd

Winsted CT 06098

United States
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